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For the attention of Ms Lisa John Ou r 

Your Ref: 

55820310000011JCWIRICHARDIS2D 

14 November 2012 

Dear Sirs 

Our Client: Mrs Gladys Mabel Richards (deceased) 

We write further to our letter in which we set out the non-availability dates of Professor Ferner and in which we 
also confirmed that Counsel is available for the pedod 28 January 2013 to 12 April 2013. 

We are pleased to confirm that both Mrs McKenzie and Mrs O’Brien are free during the period indicated by the 
Coroner. We suspect that the cdtical point now will be to ensure that Professor Black and Professor Ferner 
can both be available on the same day during week two of the hearing. 

Please can you proceed to set a new date and let us know as soon as possible when this will be. Naturally, 
we will be happy to help in any way so that the new hearing date can be fixed. 

YourSBlake 
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